MEMORANDUM

Republic of the Philippines
Department of Education

CORDILLERA ADMINISTRATIVE REGION

Wangal, La Trinidad, Benguet

To: All Schools Division Superintendents

From: ELLEN B. DONATO, Ed.D., CESO lii
Regional Director

Date: March 8, 2016

Subject: SUBMISSION OF SIZES OF SHOES FOR THE 2016 PALARONG PAMBANSA

in preparation for the 2016 Palarong ﬁamba nsa, it is requested that the sizes of shoes of athletes, coaches —
and chaperons be submitted to this Office C/o ESSD on or before March 11, 2016. I n A e w — Thm

For compliance.

ESSD/ABG/ctg

Telephone Numbers:
Office of the Director IV -422-1318
Fax Machine -422-4074
Office of the Director III  -309-3013
Administrative Division  -422-1804

Budget and Finance Division
Elementary Education Division
Alternative Learning System
Secondary Education Division

-422-5155
-422-7096
-422-5187
-309-3014

Cash Section

Physical Facilities Unit/ICT
Regional Planning Unit
Supply Unit

-309-3017
-309-3011
-309-1234
-422-2198

Record Section -309-3015
Payroll Services Unit -424-3993
Special Services Division -424-5167
Commission on Audit -4227434




